

FBI

TRANSMITTAL SLIP		DATE
		27 Sept 63
TO: CSR/DOB		
ROOM NO.	BUILDING	
REMARKS:		
File: <u>DPP</u> 2.a.		
Here is a copy of the FBI report you read in my office.		
EDG		
<i>[Handwritten initials]</i>		
FROM: SR/COP		<i>[Handwritten initials]</i> 117/6
ROOM NO.	BUILDING	EXTENSION
NO. 241 55	REPLACES FORM 36-8 WHICH MAY BE USED.	
GPO: 1957-O-439445		(47)

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY  
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY  
SOURCE METHOD EXEMPTION 3B2B  
NAZI WAR CRIMES DISCLOSURE ACT  
DATE 2007

FOR COORDINATION WITH FBI



SECRET

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

*rec'd C/C*  
*20 June 63*  
*BAC/S 267*  
*JP*

WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

BY LIAISON

Reply, Please Refer to

File No. (E) 65-63473

Date: June 20, 1963

To: Director  
Central Intelligence Agency

MICROFILMED  
JUL 23 1963  
DOC. MICRO. SER.

From: John Edgar Hoover, Director

Subject: SOVIET-BLOC INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES  
IN THE UNITED STATES

Enclosed is a memorandum summarizing recent significant developments and trends uncovered in our investigations of Soviet-bloc officials and establishments.

Most of the information in the enclosure was secured from highly placed informants, and it is requested, therefore, that these data be retained in confidence.

This letter should be downgraded to CONFIDENTIAL upon removal of higher classified enclosure.

Enclosure

- 1 - Director Enclosure BY LIAISON  
Defense Intelligence Agency
- 1 - Director of Special Investigations Enclosure BY LIAISON  
The Inspector General  
Department of the Air Force
- Assistant Chief of Staff for Intelligence-Enclosure BY LIAISON  
Department of the Army
- Director of Naval Intelligence Enclosure BY LIAISON
- Secretary Enclosure BY LIAISON  
United States Evaluation Board

SECRET  
Group 1  
Excluded from automatic  
downgrading and  
declassification



SECRET

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

June 20, 1953

RE: SOVIET-BORN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES  
IN THE UNITED STATES

Soviet-born intelligence personnel in the United States are continuing to place emphasis on penetrating various agencies of the United States Government. Recently, a Soviet official requested one of our sources to furnish him a Civil Service Commission Form 57 entitled "Application for Federal Employment." The Soviet official indicated he was extremely interested in determining background requirements for individuals seeking Government employment.

A Soviet official in New York City is using one of our sources to spot potential agents for Soviet intelligence. Recently, this Soviet official told our source he has the names and addresses of a number of Government employees in Washington, D.C., whom he desires our informant to meet and assess for possible recruitment by the Soviets. He also suggested that our source have the latter's girl friend attempt to obtain a position with the United States State Department in Washington, D.C. He stated that if the source's girl friend is successful in this endeavor, the Soviets would give our source money to supplement his girl friend's regular income.

Another Soviet official in New York City has been attempting to place one of our sources in the Central Intelligence Agency. He told our source that if the latter is successful in getting a position with the Central Intelligence Agency, the Soviets would communicate with the source by secret writing messages placed in secret hiding places. He indicated that if any personal meetings become necessary, such meetings would take place in either Canada or Mexico.

This Soviet official suggested that our source attempt to locate in a department of the Central Intelligence Agency which is being directed against the Soviet Union, particularly in an office where he might train small groups of individuals in guerrilla warfare tactics.

SECRET

Group 1

Excluded from automatic  
downgrading and  
declassification

SECRET

RE: SOVIET-BLOC INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES  
IN THE UNITED STATES

The Soviets are continuing to place important emphasis on reconnaissance travel in the United States as a means of developing important intelligence information. Since January 1, 1948, Soviet officials attached to the Office of Military, Air and Naval Attaché, Washington, D. C., have made fifteen reconnaissance trips through eastern and southern states. The prime objectives of such travel are to pinpoint the location of United States missile sites and to check upon the operational status of these important military installations. ✓

To augment the data developed through their reconnaissance travel, the Soviets are developing a number of American citizens for reconnaissance assignments. For example, a Soviet official in Washington, D. C., instructed one of our sources to travel to California where source was to obtain data regarding the Army Nike missile site near Vandenberg Air Force Base, California, and another Army Nike missile site near Sacramento, California. He requested our source to determine the exact name of each site, its exact location, the type of rockets maintained at each site, what underground installations are involved in each site and any additional details regarding these sites source can obtain. He also instructed our source to obtain a local map of each site in the scale of 1:24,000 or 1:52,500. X

Another Soviet official in New York City has instructed one of our sources to obtain data regarding Atlas missile bases located at Francis B. Warren Air Force Base, Cheyenne, Wyoming; Schilling Air Force Base, Salina, Kansas, and McClellan Air Force Base, Wichita, Kansas. Our informant was told to make sketches of these missile installations and to obtain newspaper clippings and any other information possible regarding these sites.

Our investigations disclose that American scientists who visit the Soviet Union or who are contacted by Soviet scientists visiting the United States are carefully considered for possible recruitment by Soviet intelligence. The attitude American scientists show during these visits to Russia or contacts by Soviet scientists in the United States and their access to certain information of interest to the Soviets are carefully considered by the Soviets in their recruitment operations. If it appears an American scientist might be receptive to an approach, a Soviet official in the United States is assigned the task of delivering a small gift to the American scientist, ostensibly from a Soviet scientist friend, and thereafter, the Soviet official in the United States follows through with the recruitment attempt.

SECRET

SECRET

RE: SOVIET-BLOC INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES  
IN THE UNITED STATES

The Soviets have exhibited keen interest in activities and publications of the National Bureau of Standards, Washington, D. C. A Soviet official in Washington, D.C., recently requested one of our sources employed by the National Bureau of Standards to obtain various metallurgical publications of the National Bureau of Standards, some of which are classified. When he learned our source contemplated a trip to Europe and to the Soviet Union during the next few months, the Soviet gave our source \$1,250 to assist the latter in his expenses involved in such travel. He told our source that the latter could repay him by trying to get certain things the Soviets desire at a later date.

Soviet-bloc agents are continuing their efforts to obtain sensitive electronic equipment in the United States. Most of this equipment cannot be legally exported from the United States without a valid export license. Bloc agents are circumventing such requirement by shipping such equipment out of the country through the diplomatic pouch. Recently, a Soviet official in the United States suggested that if an Italian diplomat in Washington, D.C. would purchase radio equipment for the Soviets, both the Italian official and his Soviet contact could make some money. In a similar operation, a Bulgarian official in Washington, D.C., told one of our sources that he would pay "handsomely" for electronic items the Bulgarian Government needs. He told our source that payment could be made to the source through a bank account the source might maintain in a European bank.

Bloc agents are on constant alert to develop information relating to international matters and particularly are anxious to obtain policy plans of the United States Government in dealing with international situations. A Rumanian official recently requested one of our sources to obtain data regarding developments at the Canadian Conference of North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO) Countries and to specifically determine whether any agreement was made among NATO countries relative to a unified nuclear striking force.

Our investigations clearly disclose that the Soviet Bloc has long-range plans for intensive subversion and espionage activities against this country. They have shown considerable patience in recruiting American youth and in numerous instances have offered to finance a person's college education, provided such individual will

- 2 -

SECRET

SECRET

43 167

RE: - SOVIET-BLOC INTELLIGENCE ACTS /ITAKS  
IN THE UNITED STATES

seek Government employment after graduation and cooperate with Soviet intelligence. They were instructed some of their sources to seek work positions in the United States Government with the expectation that such individuals will eventually attain positions of greater responsibility where they can furnish valuable intelligence data to the Soviet Bloc.

SECRET

Translation from the Russian

"Sevetskaya Rossia" 26 May 1960

Criminal Policy Raised to Law

†  
Truth about subversive activities of the United States  
against the Soviet Union.

Condemn the aggressors ! Shame to agents provocateurs !  
The whole world is indignant <sup>about</sup> on subversive activities of the  
United States directed against the Soviet Union. But official  
representatives of the United States instead of ~~prosecuting~~  
condemning spy flights of their aircraft are making provocative  
threatening speeches.

These speeches show that the Government of the United States  
had deceived public opinion pretending that that government  
wanted a summit meeting. As a matter of fact it (the US  
Government) showed its beast grin of an imperialistic beast  
of prey. The Soviet Union put the question of aggressive  
activities of the United States before the UNO Security Council.  
" ... We are cooling hot headed supporters of the "cold war", "  
said N.S. Khrushchev at the Berlin rally on May 20 referring  
to this point. The whole our people wholeheartedly agree with  
these words of the head of the Soviet Government.

But American ruling circles although driven into corner  
try to elude, to run away from the responsibility (for their  
deeds). US Representative in the Security Council Lodge  
asserts that spyflights of American aircraft above the territory  
of the Soviet Union do not represent "national policy of the  
United States."

No, Mr. Lodge ! No, sirs - American leaders ! Your whole "national policy" is a policy of provocations, espionage and subversion against peace. Do you want to get the facts ? We are publishing today the material about this policy. There are just facts without those florid words by which you cover your perfidy.

Justification of imprudence and plan "X".

In few days after becoming President, Eisenhower announced in so-called ~~Washington~~ "Washington Charter" that he intended to carry out the policy of "interference into (internal) affairs of other countries", where, in his words, "human freedom (liberty) and rights were temporarily lost". The Soviet Union and people democracy nations were labeled as belonging to this category.

So the principle of non--interference - the most important principle of international law, was repudiated. In order to explain their actions ruling classes of the US mobilized science which got the task to justify this ~~repudiation~~ rejection of the principle of non-interference. Well known ~~Western~~ representatives of Western international law Jessep (<sup>the 2,</sup> D. H. H. E. L. L. E. N.), Kelzen (<sup>the 2,</sup> K. E. L. Z. E. N.), Kuntz (K. U. N. T. Z.) and others accepted this dirty job.



American sociologist Professor Burnham openly appealed to the rejection of the principle of non-interference.

In his book Struggle for world domination \* he urged the United States to "completely reject this principle which became now an empty formula having no sense."

Burnham, reflecting interests of monopolists of Wall Street, wrote that American capitalism must start an offensive along the whole front. This should be done by employing conspiracies, subversion, bribe, local war and, finally, even a total war if necessary. Subversive political action against communism, Burnham insists, would secure victory quicker than a direct armed attack.

Such views are spreading in USA government circles; the famous plan "X" is based on these views. The essence of this plan is to entangle the whole world by a <sup>dense</sup> dense network of espionage, terroristic and subversion organizations operating ~~working~~ according to directives of American intelligence service. These groups would carry out subversive work attaining to overthrow governments and regimes unwanted by American imperialism.

The ruling circles of the USA evidently decided to put plan "X" systematically in practice. They do not care

---

\*The Struggle for the World by James Burnham, The John Day Co, NY  
/Translator's note/

They do not care about a noticeable softening of international tensions, nor about world public opinion, nor the conscience of the peoples. A good example of that is provocative flights of their aircraft over the territory of our country, sending of spy Powers.

(ногнцу?)

A Foul Law.

In 1951 Mutual Security Act was adopted. What does represent this so-called law? Its adoption (voting) by the US Congress is not an isolated, unique act of American foreign policy. This law is a part, a link, of whole foreign policy of ruling circles of the USA.

During the debate in Congress Senator Kersten introduced an amendment which was adopted. Consequently, par.1, chapter 101 of this bill \$ 100 million provided to finance "any selected persons who reside in the Soviet Union, Hungary, Czechoslovakia, Hungary, Rumania, Bulgaria, Albania, Lithuania, Latvia and Estonia."

In this way the Mutual Security Act of 1951 puts as its goal the use of traitors and other criminal elements which were ready for dollars to carry out tasks assigned by their American masters.

The following statement of Senator Kersten shows genuine aims of ruling circles of the USA : "... My amendment foresees (provides) a possibility of rendering aid to underground organizations which perhaps do exist in these countries or may appear there. "

This bill evidently aimed at putting in practice subversive activities in the USSR and in people democracy countries by means of recruiting spies, diversionists, intelligence agents, murderers and terrorists <sup>selected</sup> ~~recruited~~ from traitors and betrayers.

A special administration representing an enormous apparatus with many employees was created to carry out these tasks.

According to American press "there are so many Federal employees abroad that they can form more than 15 divisions."

✓ By adopting this law the American Government had evidently violated the norms of international law which have been universally accepted. It vilified (Granano 6 2/25/6 ) principles of respect of national (state) sovereignty on which the UNO Charter is based.

BILLIONS OF DOLLARS FOR SECRET WAR

US Congress grants tremendous amount of money for subversive activities against the Soviet Union. This is a unheard attack on the sovereignty of independent nations.

So called Reserve Fund of President of the US which consists of several hundreds of dollars provides also money for espionage, subversive activities and anti-Soviet propaganda.

The newspaper "News Chronicle" tells about activities of the Central Intelligence Agency and its head " a professional spy who devoted his whole life to this matter " - Allen Dulles in the article # The Espionage Network of America and the Man who Directs it."

"Time by time" says article, " Allen Dulles reports about his activities in Russia to congressional committees behind closed doors..." The writer of this <sup>ARTICLE</sup> ~~article~~ Bruss Rothwell (Епископ Ротвелл) stresses that the secret budget of the CIA reaches one billion a year and that the number of employees consists of several tens of thousands.

American monopolists also provide tremendous amounts of money directly to the intelligence service. As "US News and World Reports" admits only the biggest monopolies of the

USA - Dupont, Mellon and others allocate \$ 300 million annually to various reactionary organizations - which are ~~branches~~ <sup>branches</sup> of American intelligence service and which are engaged in subversive activities against Socialist countries. Such organizations include, for instance, Tolstoy Foundation, Ford Foundation and others. American ~~press~~ <sup>press</sup> pointed out many times that the US spends for these aims billions dollars annually.

WHO HAVE BEEN RECRUITED BY ~~THEIR~~  
WHO HAVE BEEN RECRUITED BY THEIR INTELLIGENCE SERVICE

In the post-war period American intelligence authorities initiated a wide program of recruitment of spies and diversionists among those traitors and other apostates who had ran from people democracy countries.

US <sup>R</sup> Permanent <sup>R</sup> Representative in Security Council <sup>H</sup> Henry Lodge - who had occupied a high position in American intelligence service in the past, - proposed that 25 thousand "refugees" should be recruited annually for five years. It is known that Lodge personally inspected in New York the first contingent of these recruits.

What degree of hypocrisy must possess Mr. Lodge if he was able to assert the world public opinion with most innocent look that the United States " did not commit any aggressive act against the Soviet Union.." !

Even American press itself writes about enormous ~~scope~~<sup>scope</sup> of (American) subversive activities against the Soviet Union. "Nation's Business" - a Chamber of Commerce publication - observed :

" We have been preparing spies, diversionists, (and) specialists of most dangerous types of psychological ~~warfare~~ warfare. They are trained how to infiltrate Russian enterprises in order to pump (babegamb) out some secrets. They learn how to blow bridges, RR stations and military plants. They have at their disposal secret means of communication and they are able to report what they saw and heard. They penetrate into densely populated areas and they spread there alarming rumors."

Among those espionage-subversive organizations which are on American payroll should be named "Souyz Bor'by za osvobozhdeniye narodov Rossii" (SBONR)\*, which harbors traitors of Soviet Motherland, "Liga Bor'by za narodnyuyu svobodu" \*\*, where a shadow from the past (Народно-трудовой) Kerensky and a former chairman of the Constitutional Assembly were active for long time, "Russkoye Narodnoye Dvizhenie" \*\*\*, ~~\*\*\*\*~~, etc. "Narodno-Trudovoy Soyuz" ~~and~~, etc. Only those agents who were paid by Americans remained in these organizations.

---

\* The Union of Struggle for Liberation of the Peoples of Russia.

\*\* The League of Struggle for Peoples Freedom

\*\*\* Russian National Movement

\*\*\*\* The <sup>Alliance</sup> National Labor ~~Movement~~ (N.T.S.)

FACTS DO ACCUSE \*

- x About 40,000 employees work for the CIA only.
- x American soldiery had created special troops for intelligence and subversive activities (*razvedyvatel'no-diversionnyye voiska*), designed to conduct "secret war". These troops designed for operations on the territory of the USSR and other Socialist countries. Their number will be raised to 12,000.
- x The United States Information Agency had spent \$ 300 million in three years (1956-1958) for organization of subversive propaganda abroad.

An American monopolies' publication "US News and World Report" wrote that "a murder is a decisive weapon in Eastern Europe. This weapon can be also applied by local guerrillas".

Fascists of all colours, traitors and renegates, criminal elements - that is the "material" with help of which the inspirators of the policy from the "position of strength" try to accomplish their advenurous plans.

In the USA the following agancies have been engaged into intelligence and subversive activities against the Soviet Union :  
Department of  
CIA ; Atomic Commission ; Special Administration - ~~US~~ Army ;  
Special Administration - Department of the Navy ; Special Administ-  
ration - Department of Air Force ; Spec. Adm. State Department; USIA,

THEY TRAIN DIVERSIONISTS HERE.

American intelligence service has been intensively preparing cadres of spies and diversionists both in its own country and abroad, on territory of certain (foreign) states.

Some institutions for high education as Columbia, Harvard, Pennsylvania and other universities train persons of American nationality in the same way as special CIA schools do.

The main subject in these special schools is the Russian language. After their graduation (would-be) agents get fictitious biographies which they supposed to know by heart in smallest detail. Customs of given country are also studied.

The widest net of training centers for espionage-subversive activities is located in Western Germany. They train also espionage agents in a number of other countries, for instance in Sweden and Turkey. ~~There~~ So called "guerrilla courses" - i.e. courses for spies and diversionists, operate in these countries under supervision of American instructors. These agents are trained to be ~~transferred~~ thrown into the Soviet Union and people democracy countries.

Hundreds million dollars have been pumped over from taxpayer pockets to maintain in Western Europe numerous groups which



intelligence  
are engaged under supervision of American ~~institutions~~  
service into subversive activities against the Socialist  
camp.

Friendly hospitality rendered by FRG (West Germany) to  
such organizations as "American Committee for Liberation"  
in Munich which publishes dirty anti-Soviet pamphlets is  
incompatible with universally accepted norms of international  
law and with normal relations between ~~states~~ states.

American soldiery has been preparing its army for  
aggressive war against the USSR and people democracy countries.  
A special department for unconventional warfare was  
established in the Ministry (Department) of Defense.  
This special department is in charge of "special forces"  
as well as "Special groups" formed from the emigre scum (otrebna)

A special Anglo-Russian conversation guide for US Army  
needs was published. This guide book is similar to that  
which was published by the Hitlerites before their attack  
on the USSR.

In Ford Meade, Md a special school training occupational  
cadres for US Army was created. Particular attention has  
been given there to studies of the Soviet Union.

American "special forces" go through special "combat training" which train them how to operate as small isolated groups ~~of 10-15 men~~ consisting of 10 - 15 men and how to carry out various subversion tasks (diversii).

In New York City is located the Coordinating Center for direction of subversive work against the USSR,. Its name is "American Committee for Liberation of Peoples of Russia." According to American press a new organization was created in the beginning of February 1957. It is also engaged in subversive activities against the USSR and people democracy countries. This organization - "Citizen (grazhdanskii) Committee on Foreign Policy" appeals in its proclamations for an intensification of subversive activities (diversii) against the USSR.

NO FASTIDIOUSNESS (Ne brezguya nichem)

Nothing can stop American imperialists when they are organizing espionage, subversion acts (diversii) and terroristic acts. For instance , in order to be able to carry out their subversive work against the USSR and people democracy countries, they use various official international organizations, branches of big American banks abroad, etc.

An important role in subversive and espionage work against ~~the~~ countries of the democratic (Communist) camp has been played by the (American) propaganda apparatus with its numerous branches. The USIA was created as its central body. Its practical work has been done in general by a system of radio stations united into "Voice of America". The VOA erupts lies and slander in 41 languages for 24 hours a day. USIA information centers which are operating in 79 countries do the same job.

The USIA controls 73 regular periodicals, more than 6,000 movie installations, and a number of specially selected movie pictures. The agency supplies more than 10,000 newspapers in various countries with its propaganda material.

A lot of "private" organizations both "American" and "international" have also been engaged in subversive activities against countries of the camp of Socialism. The biggest of them is the "National Committee for Struggle for Free Europe"\* which was ~~established~~ founded by American intelligence service. This "Committee" operates the radio-center "Free Europe". "Free Europe" broadcasts criminal propaganda to all European countries using its 21 radio stations.

---

\*

<sup>A</sup> literal translation from the Russian. /Translator's note/

A special role in espionage-subversive activities against GDR (East Germany) plays an American radio station in Western Berlin - "RIAS". The political department of "RIAS" tries to organize its espionage network on the territory of GDR (Germaneskaya Demokraticheskaya Respublika - East Germany). They send ~~them~~ to (East Germany) so called " correspondents" whose task is to collect espionage information and to organize subversion work (diversii) and sabotage.

A special department in the USIA is responsible for making dirty forged documents. Some traitors and betrayers who had flown from the Soviet Union and from ~~various~~ people democracy countries in different periods of time, are working in this department.

This office of misinformation and malicious slander has cooked recently such sensational "news" as a "Kremlin's plan to enslave the African continent". The USIA - this dirty kitchen of lies and slanders - is headed by one of "theorists" (ideologists) of American imperialism - George Allen.

A widely spread network of various "institutes" and "committees" operate under direction of the USIA. They are engaged in recruiting bandit cadres, sending spies and diversionists to peaceloving countries and forming an "army" for aggressive North Atlantic bloc.

ESPIONAGE FROM THE AIR

It is very difficult (now) for American intelligence service to send its agents across land and marital borders of the USSR. The borders of our country are well locked. Thus the USA began to throw ~~its~~ spies from the air space. American aircraft violated our state frontier and landed American agents in night time, from high altitude, under the cover of clouds and fog. But even these methods did not work: <sup>X 2</sup> the agents were caught.

American aircraft tried many times to make reconoitre over our borders. American civilian and military aircraft violated the air space of the USSR 113 times only in 1953-1956 years. Moreover: American intelligence service had launched <sup>balloons</sup> ~~xxxxxx~~ to air space of the Soviet Union and people democracy countries.

These balloons were made from ~~chlorvinil~~ chlorvinil (khlorvinilovoy) envelope: they had diametr up 15 meters and <sup>carrying power</sup> ~~carrying power~~ up 650 kilogrames. They were also ~~q~~ equipped with automatically operating photo-movie apparatus for taking pictures of locality, (mestnost'), radio-transmitters, radio-receivers, etc. These balloons carried also numerous leaflets containing various provocative slogans and appeals, and explosives for sabotage and setting fire.

During the period from May 1954 to December 1956 420,000 balloons with hundreds million leaflets had been sent. When these balloons collided with aircraft in the air or when they reached the ground they caused many times accidents, explosions and fire in which human lives were lost.

#### RECENT EVENTS

American intelligence service shifted now to collecting espionage data from aircraft flying on high altitude. (American) Air Force ~~and~~ intelligence commandos and Air Force units are equipped for this purpose with most modern reconnaissance tools. Modern American aviation industry has significantly ~~been~~ been producing majority of aircraft - both fighters and bombers - also as a reconnaissance type plane. ~~Lockheed~~ Lockheed U-2 which was piloted by Powers and knocked down by Soviet rocket units was one of those military reconnaissance planes.

American intelligence authorities use a wide network of US Air Force bases on foreign territories in order to organize espionage flights into the USSR.

Many of these bases are located in Norway, Denmark, England, West Germany, North Africa, Spain, Italy, Greece, Turkey, Pakistan, Japan. Intelligence teams and units of US Air Force have been permanently stationed there as well as "research" (issledovatel'skie) airplanes which carry out espionage missions.

US Intelligence service intensifies its activities in developing spying satellites (sputnikov) of the Earth. They work along the "Samos" project which provides a complex machinery of photo-TV, infrared and radiodirection finding apparatus (radiolokatornye ustanovki).

On <sup>at</sup> May 24 the USA launched from <sup>Cape</sup> Canaveral, Fla an artificial earth-satellite - "Midas", ~~weight~~ weight two and half tonnes. This satellite had a special apparatus for collecting military intelligence data. It is now widely advertised in the US as a "spy in sky"/. <sup>1</sup> This name symbolizes the program of current American policy. The US Air Force announced that the satellite "entered the orbit" but that they could not figure exactly its place <sup>"</sup> due to some defects in calculation instruments. "

This is the truth about criminal activities of the United States directed against the Soviet Union.

~~No hypocritical~~ No hypocritical \* talks about (American) peaceful disposition can hush up the facts.

A. Piradov

Docent of the International Law,  
Moscow State Institute of International  
Relations, MS \*\*, Legal Sciences

("Sovetskaya Rossia", 26 May 1960, page 3.)

---

\* In Russian "oleinye" - oleaginous (talks)

\*\* In Russian "kandidat" - candidate

/Translator's remarks/